Romena Jonas

From: CertBounceBack@dgs.ca.gov

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:46 PM
To: rjionas@pgiinc.net

Subject: State of CA Notification Letter
Categories: Red Category

m

Jun 11,2014

Supplier #1786301

Pari & Gershon Incorporated
2053 Lincoln Avenue

SAN JOSE CA 95125

Dear Business Person:

Congratulations on your Small Business (SB) certification with the State of California. Your business
entitled to compete in the State's goal to spend 25 percent of its annual contracting dollars with small
businesses. Each certified SB receives a five percent bid preference on applicable solicitations. This
certification also guarantees higher interest penalties for late payment of undisputed invoices. You ma
purchase a rubber stamp by completing the Prompt Payment Rubber Stamp Order form at
www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/pd/smallbus/ppstampreq.pdf. For more information or to verify certific
status, visit www.eprocure.dgs.ca.gov.

Certification Period
From Jun 11, 2014 to Jun 30, 2016

Business Types

Construction
Service

Conflict of Interest for Current and Former State Employees
Prior to contract award, agencies will assure the vendor is in compliance with Public Contract Code,
10410 et seq. addressing conflict of interest for State employees or former employees.

Annual Submission Requirement
Submit copies of the ENTIRE federal tax return to the Office of Small Business and DVBE Services (
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If you have been granted a tax filing extension with the Internal Revenue Service, submit a copy of th
extension form and annual financial statements; then, submit a copy of the tax return once filed. If you
employees, include the California Employment Development Department's "Quarterly Contribution R
and Report of Wages (Continuation)" (Form DE9C). If you have out-of-state employees, submit the
employee documentation comparable to Form DE9C. These annual submissions also apply to all affil
businesses.

Maintaining Your Online Certified Firm Profile

Visit www.eprocure.dgs.ca.gov/default.htm to update your certification profile. You may report changes
following: mailing and principal office address; contact information; keywords and service areas; United -
Standard Products and Services Codes, North American Industry Classification System (applicable only t

Manufacturers). This certification may be impacted if you update information beyond the aforementic
report changes by mail, complete a "Certification Information Change" form located at
www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/pd/smallbus/certchange.pdf.

Certification Renewal

Please complete an online application at www.eprocure.dgs.ca.gov 90 days prior to the expiration da
whether or not you receive a renewal notice. If you hold dual certifications, SB and DVBE certificatic
must renew both certifications at the same time. Please contact us at 800.559.5529, 916.375.4940 or b
at OSDSHelp(@dgs.ca.gov if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Office of Small Business and DVBE Services

PROCUREMENT DIVISION - Small Business & DVBE Services ] State of California |State Consumer Services Agency
707 3rd Street, 1st Floor, Room 400 | West Sacramento, CA 95605 | t 916.375.4940 f 916.375.4950



